Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 5:37 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: YQ 9696Y (OUR REF: CC3/EQI19006035/K1gb3) *** ACCIDENT

INVOLVING YQ 9696Y (Ol) & SHA 4519U (TP) ON 03/04/2019 ***

Dear Cecilia

We do not agree on 50-50.
Based on third party’s video footage, our insured was seen moving straight within his own lane.

Although insured’s vehicle could be seen slightly to the right of the lane, we maintain our view that insured was
travelling straight within his own lane

Please proceed to reject third party’s claim.
Best Regards,

Joel Goh
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From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 4:46 PM

To: Joel Goh

Subject: YOUR REF: YQ 9696Y (OUR REF: CC3/EQI19006035/K1gb3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING YQ 9696Y (OI) & SHA
4519U (TP) ON 03/04/2019 **x*

Dear Joel,
We refer to the above matter.
Attached is a copy of TP AVF submitted to us.

We are in the view to settle amicably base on 50/50 side swipe.



